

Meeting Minutes

20 March 2024 / 7:00 pm École Montrose

1. Call to Order 7:01
2. Land Acknowledgement
3. Welcome & Introductions- Dustin (Chair), Salene (co-chair), Valerie (secretary), Andrea (principal), Stephanie (vice principal), Johanne (teacher rep), Corbin, Julian, Maxine, Allison
4. Review & Approval of Agenda Allison, 2nd Maxine
5. Review & Approval of January 2024 Minutes Allison, 2nd Maxine
6. Standing Reports

Chair Report

- i. From Council of council- ESL student, teachers using google translate to better include.
 1. Parent who specializes in IT is offering a presentation on monitoring online activity for kids in different spaces they can interact, i.e. on Roblox . Other schools are looking into having a thing in the fall for parents.
 2. fundraising ideas and winter concert venue alternative location for space.
- ii. Options for ASCA training- one is engagement is available on website. can use funding for this. Suggesting this one. Council agreeable to do this one if no prerequisite.
- iii. draft of social studies put out by the government and give feedback- look up the website, fill out a form and email local MLAs, representation trustees.

Trustee Report- absent. Notes to be shared when available

Principal Report

- iv. There is a survey for grades K and 6 regarding report cards asking about how clear/easy to read the report card is. Teachers are required to report on certain outcomes which are broken down in each subject. Teachers had their survey last week. The division will take those surveys and form a draft from them.
- v. Report cards are going home on Friday and will be uploaded to School Engage. Teacher will continue to give paper copies. Parent Teacher Interviews, PTI are Tuesday, Wednesday 4-7pm
- vi. Registration continues to be open. Numbers are good, looking to be the same as last year.
- vii. March is francophone month. Today is International Francophone day. Grade 6 went to the raising of the Francophone flag.
- viii. The Festival du Voyageur is next week. This festival comes from Manitoba and celebrates French settlers and Matis people.
- ix. Next year Matt Pepper will be principal and plans on attending the last meeting of the year.

7. Old Business

School results report- reviewed the last of the Education Plan Priorities. Documents can be found on the website here: <https://montrose.gppsd.ab.ca/our-school/school-plan-results>

Visitor parking signs- designated 10 spots. The rest of the row is not designated but is not currently needed so it is open to visitors. Signs will not be moved in anticipation of needing it in the future. parking continues to be an evolving thing

8. New business:

School fees- asking for an increase for options fees- art, fashion, shop, foods. Currently there is a \$10 asking to be upped to \$20. \$20 still keeps us under/ at par with other schools. The school has the ability to help people that need support. Can include info for help in options registration instructions. General consensus to go ahead and bring the change forward

9. Next meeting date April 17th

10. Adjournment 8:02 pm